Robert Williams

Brandon Stark

From:

Sent: sunday, October 07, 2018 10:09 PM
To: Robert Williams

Cc: Joey Sherman

Subject: Atta Boy

Deputy Williams,
| would like to take the time to personally thank you, and the Citizens on Patrol (COP) for the service that you're
date while

providing to this agency. Specifically in regard to the help COP Unit Martin Theophiles. On two occasions to
conducting his patrol duties, Martin has offered his assistance and become a valuable asset to the Sheriff's Office.

On 09/23/2018, at approximately 1046hrs, Communications dispatched a Found Child call for service in the area of 247
Artesian Dr where a child was allegedly found in the woods crying. When this occurred, every deputy on the street was
on and

occupied with calls for service they could not easily break away from. At this time | went in route to the locati
was contacted by Martin over the radio. Martin clearly had been listening to the busy radio traffic and was keeping

apprised of calls in the county. Martin generously offered to respond to the call to hold the scene. On this occasion
Martin was closed by, and | gratefully accepted his help.

Due to Martin's actions and the pride he takes in his volunteer capacity with the Sheriff's Office; this young child was
found safe and the parents were able to be comforted in knowing the Sheriff's Office responded so quickly.

In another instance, Martin responded to a collision on 10/07/2018 at approximately 1145hrs. Again, Martin was in
tune with the calls on the street and offered to respond and assist with traffic control during a fatality accident when

multiple units were busy.
| would like to extend my sincere gratitude to Martin Theophiles for his actions and commitment to the Sheriff's

Office. Thank you Martin!

Professionally,

Brandon Stark
Patrol Sergeant | Bastrop County

200 Jackson 5t | Bastrop, TX 78602

512-549-5045 | Brandon.Stark@co.bastrop.tx.us [ http://www.co.bastrop.tx.us
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